

From: J. Kevin Williamson

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 09, 2010

Subject: FCC File No. 0135-EX-ML-2010

Message:

Mustang Technology Group, LP currently has an FCC license for this experimental prototype radar, that was developed for the Office of Naval Research (ONR) contract number N00014-07-C-0068 and POC

Dr. Michael Pollock Code 0313
Office of Naval Research
825 North Randolph St. Suite 1425
Arlington, VA 22203-1995.

The radar is an experimental mobile radar system and currently we have been approved to operate in locations in Texas, New York, and Colorado to execute performance evaluations as the need arose to test with different systems and at different test venues.

A need to test the radar in collaboration with another system on the Pacific Coast at Point Loma near San Diego, CA has been proposed and as such we are requesting that the Experimental FCC License (WES2SK) that has been granted for the MTI Scout Radar be modified to include this location.

J. Kevin Williamson
Senior Systems Engineer
Mustang Technology Group, LP
kwilliamson@mustangtechnology.com
972.396.4423 Office
214.683.4692 Cell
972.747.7961 Fax